

State/Territory	Commission Name	Website Link for Consultation Information	Contact	Title	Email Address	Phone Number
Alabama	Governor's Office of Volunteer Services	https://www.servealabama.gov/	Melinda Stallworth	Coordinator	Melinda.Stallworth@servealabama.gov	334-242-1549
Alaska	Serve Alaska	N/A	Katie Abbott	Executive Director	Katie.abbott@alaska.gov	907-269-6720
Arizona	Governor's Office of Youth, Faith, and Family	N/A	Emily Litchfield	AmeriCorps Director	elitchfield@az.gov	602-542-1733
Arkansas	Arkansas Service Commission	https://www.volunteerar.org/National-Service	Jamal Williams	Communications & Outreach Officer	Jamal.williams@adhe.edu	269-275-0048
California	CaliforniaVolunteers	https://californiavolunteers.ca.gov/grants/ameriCorps/	Patrick Gianelli	Senior Grants & Program Development Specialist	patrick.gianelli@cv.ca.gov	916-323-3226
Colorado	Serve Colorado	https://www.colorado.gov/servecolorado	Paul Brown	Deputy Director	paul.brown@state.co.us	303-866-2565
Connecticut	Connecticut Commission on Community Service	http://www.ctohe.org/cccs/	Kate Scheuritzel	Director of Programs	kate.scheuritzel@ct.gov	860-947-1826
Delaware	Governor's Commission on Community and Volunteer Service	https://www.volunteerdelaware.org	Tara Wiggins	AmeriCorps Delaware Program Officer	tara.wiggins@state.de.us	302-255-9677
District of Columbia	Serve DC - The Mayor's Office on Volunteerism	https://serve.dc.gov/	Jenny Kessler		jenny.kessler@dc.gov	
Florida	Volunteer Florida	https://www.volunteerflorida.org/national-direct-consultation/	Lizzie Winchester	Grants & Training Coordinator	elizabeth@volunteerflorida.org	850.414.7400
Georgia	GA Commission for Service & Volunteerism	https://www.dca.ga.gov/local-government-assistance/partnerships/georgia-commission-service-volunteerism	Linda Thompson	Executive Director	linda.thompson@dca.ga.gov	404-679-1584
Idaho	Serve Idaho	www.serveidaho.gov/grants-Funding	Renee Bade	Executive Director	renee.bade@labor.idaho.gov	208-332-3578 ext 4061
Illinois	Serve Illinois	https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/serve/Pages/AmeriCorpsNOFO.aspx	Scott McFarland	Executive Director	Scott.McFarland@illinois.gov	217-685-5930
Indiana	Serve Indiana	https://www.in.gov/serveindiana/2718.htm	Naejla Walton	Operational Manager	NWalton@serveindiana.gov	317-273-3827
Iowa	Volunteer Iowa	https://www.volunteeriowa.org/ameriCorps-state	Jamie Orozco Nagel	Program Development Officer	ameriCorps@iowaeda.com	800-308-5987
Kansas	Kansas Volunteer Commission	N/A	Jessica Noble	Executive Director	jnoble@ksde.org	785-296-3163
Kentucky	Serve Kentucky	https://serve.ky.gov/ameriCorps/Pages/grant-information.aspx	Shannon Ramsey	Operations Officer	shannon.ramsey@ky.gov	502-564-7420 x3841
Louisiana	Volunteer Louisiana	http://www.volunteerlouisiana.gov/grant-opportunities	Stephanie Trahan	Senior AmeriCorps Program Officer	strahan@crt.la.gov	225-342-3333
Maine	Maine Commission for Community Service	http://www.maineservicecommission.gov/grants/	Maryalice Crofton	RFP Manager (Executive Director)	service.commission@maine.gov	207-624-7792
Maryland	Governor's Office on Service and Volunteerism	N/A	Kerry Ose	Senior Program Officer	kerry.ose@maryland.gov	410-446-0721
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Service Alliance	https://www.mass-service.org/programs/ameriCorps/ameriCorps-resources-and-materials	Suzana KAntardzic	Senior Program Officer	skantardzic@mass-service.org	617-542-2544
Michigan	Michigan Community Service Commission	https://www.michigan.gov/mcsc/0,4608,7-137-8074_49726-342852--,00.html	Megan Foresman	AmeriCorps Program Officer	foresmanm@michigan.gov	517-512-4506
Minnesota	ServeMinnesota	https://www.serveminnesota.org/how-we-create-change/grants-grant-competition/	Stacey Scherschligt	Director of Programs	stacey@serveminnesota.org	612.333.7742
Mississippi	Mississippi Commission for Volunteer Service	https://www.volunteermississippi.ms.gov/	Monica Ritchie	Executive Director	mritchie@ihl.state.ms.us	601-432-6227
Montana	ServeMontana	http://serve.mt.gov/AmeriCorps/ameriCorps-grants	Sarah Sadowski	Grants Manager	ssadowski@mt.gov	406-444-5547
Nebraska	ServeNebraska	http://serve.nebraska.gov/	Audrey Jackson	Fiscal/Grants Officer	audrey.jackson@nebraska.gov	402-471-6249
Nevada	Nevada Volunteers	http://nevadavolunteers.org/ameriCorps/national-direct-consultation-process/	Hawley Carlson	Director of AmeriCorps	hawley@nevadavolunteers.org	775-825-1900
New Hampshire	VolunteerNH	www.VolunteerNH.org	Andrea Johnston	Program Officer	andrea@volunteernh.org	603-271-7201
New Jersey	New Jersey Commission on National and Community Service	https://www.nj.gov/state/volunteer-grant-opportunities.shtml	Rowena Madden	Executive Director	rowena.madden@sos.nj.gov	609-633-9627
New York	NYS Commission on National and Community Service	http://www.newyorkersvolunteer.ny.gov/	Stefanie Perez	Program Administrator	stefanie.perez@ocfs.ny.gov	518-473-8882
North Carolina	Volunteer NC	N/A	Megan McLeod	AmeriCorps Program Officer	megan.mcleod@nc.gov	704-330-5283
North Dakota	ND State Commission	www.AmeriCorpsND.com	Ryan Volk	Senior Program Officer	rdvolk@nd.gov	701-328-6048
Ohio	ServeOhio	https://www.serveohio.org/Grants-Funding/AmeriCorps-Funding	Mary Cannon	Director of AmeriCorps	mary.cannon@serveohio.gov	614-728-5177
Oklahoma	Oklahoma AmeriCorps	www.okamericorps.com	Amy Roff	Deputy Director	aroff@okamericorps.com	405-858-7278
Oregon	OregonVolunteers	https://www.oregon.gov/highered/institutions-programs/workforce/Pages/ameriCorps.aspx	Carie Bauer	Director	carie.e.bauer@oregon.gov	503-947-2452
Pennsylvania	PennSERVE	dli.pa.gov/pennserve	Maureen Eccleston	Executive Director	mecclleston@pa.gov	717-772-4428
Rhode Island	ServeRI	https://www.serverhodeisland.org/ameriCorpsgrants/	Adam Donaldson	National and Community Service Program Specialist	adam.donaldson@ride.ri.gov	401-222-8984
South Carolina	South Carolina Service Commission / United Way Association of South Carolina	https://www.uwasc.org/national-direct-consultation	Brent Kossick	Director of Advancement	brent.kossick@uwasc.org	803-609-2437
Texas	OneStar Foundation	http://onestarfoundation.org/ameriCorps-national-program-information/	Jaelyn Kolar	Manger, AmeriCorps*Texas	jaelyn@onestarfoundation.org	512-287-2049
Utah	UServeUtah	https://heritage.utah.gov/serveutah/ameriCorps-national-direct-consultation	Elizabeth Oliver	National Service Programs Manager	eoliver@utah.gov	801-245-7221
Vermont	ServeVermont	N/A	Philip Kolling	Executive Director	philip.kolling@vermont.gov	802-760-0042
Virginia	Virginia Service Commission	http://virginiainservice.virginia.gov/ameriCorps-national-service/virginia-national-service-programs/	Gail Doyle	Communications & Outreach	patricia.doyle@dss.virginia.gov	804-726-2912
Washington	Serve Washington	https://servewashington.wa.gov/funding-opportunities/consultation-process-national-direct-programs	Amber Martin-Jahn	Executive Director	amber.martin-jahn@ofm.wa.gov	360-902-0669
West Virginia	Volunteer West Virginia	https://volunteer.wv.gov/AmeriCorps/Pages/National-Direct-Consultation.aspx	Hannah Stone	AmeriCorps Program Officer	hannah.d.stone@wv.gov	304-558-0111
Wisconsin	Serve Wisconsin	https://servewisconsin.wi.gov/Pages/Grants/NationalDirectConsultation.aspx	Jeanne Duffy	Executive Director	jeanne.duffy@wisconsin.gov	608-261-6716
Wyoming	Serve Wyoming	www.servewyoming.org	Shelly McAlpin	Executive Director	Shelly@servewyoming.org	307-234-3428